SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting July 9, 2019

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Bill Means, and Cecilia Lucas
- 11 total members present plus 1 visitor (potential member)

Opening – Brian Boehm:

- Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- Brian made introductions.

Secretary's report – Cecilia Lucas:

 Cecilia provided a brief overview of the minutes from the June 11, 2019 meeting. There were no recommended corrections. The minutes were approved as read.

Treasurer's report - Bill Means:

Details

- Johnson Bank (CD) -- \$8,000
- PNC checking (Club Range) \$ 5,948
- PNC Savings (Initiation Fee Escrow) \$5,356
- Johnson Bank (Rental House) \$12,502
- Johnson Bank (Security Deposit) \$900
- Tournament account \$2,014
- Total Cash Assets Balance \$34,720
- YTD activity reflects a \$217 overage in the budget. Bill noted there were more expenditures than planned but as dues payments are collected this will balance out.

Membership Report – Brian Boehm reported in the absence of Steve Close:

- It was reported that we have 88 regular members and 7 senior members for a total of 95 members. There will be more detailed information forthcoming.
- There were no 1st readings.
- There was one 2nd reading.
 - Andrea Seay, Sponsored by Todd Ogren and Tony DelFrate. Andrea provided a little background about herself and her interests. She was asked to meet with Brian Lucas (TT&T), in the absence of her sponsors, for orientation.

Rifle Team – Clark Curtis reported in the absence of Jon Speck:

- Three members are attending the NRA Smallbore Nationals in Bristol, Indiana and two members will be participating in the Nationals.
- Rifle practices are going to continue through the summer on Thursday afternoons.

Pistol League – Bill Means:

Fall league will start after Labor Day. League sign-up sheets will be available at the Club in August.

Maintenance – Brian Boehm in the absence of Jim Conte:

- 26 volunteers (both members and nonmembers) participated in the Maintenance Party on June 29th. In total there were approximately 160 hours of volunteer time provided through this event. It was a great success!!
- The majority of the painting of the walls and floors was completed. Repairs to the rental property and grounds were also completed. It was noted the new color utilized in the meeting room is the color of the Club's logo. Another work session will be scheduled at a later date to address any mechanical & ventilation issues.

Rental – Tony DelFrate:

Not present to report therefore, nothing new to report.

Match Director – Brian Boehm in the absence of Dora Potekin:

Reminder of the upcoming "OKTOBERFEST" (October 18, 19 & 20th)

Hunter Education – Brian Boehm in the absence of Beau Bosovich:

Hunters Safety Course will be held on October 5th, 6th, and 12th for the 1st session and the 2nd session will be October 26th, 27th, and Nov. 2nd. Reminder to all that the club will be closed from 8-4 on those days.

Communications – Deborah Spanic:

• Brian reported that Deborah has agreed to become the new Communications Chair.

Old Business:

- Summer Scout still pending.
- Bylaw updates still pending.
- Orion target system still pending.
- Asphalt Bids still pending.

New Business:

- RSO (range Safety Officer) training is still pending. This will be held before the October matches – probably in September. Once solidified a notice will be issued.
- The following volunteer positions were approved by the Executive Committee.
 - Webmaster (Club Website) Jon Speck
 - o Communications Chair (Newsletter) Deborah Spanic
 - Facilities Purchasing Coordinator (Misc) Fang Walrath
 - o Time, Talents, and Tools Coordinator Brian Lucas.
- SPGC Fun Match is scheduled for August 10th from 11 am 6 pm. Sign up with Ed Delgadillo. Currently there are 6 participants.

Announcements:

• Scott Heeter volunteered to participate in the weekly maintenance.

Good of the Order:

• Please access the NRA website for information regarding the upcoming Coach Training sessions.

Closing:

• Brian adjourned the meeting at 7:30 pm

Respectfully submitted:

Cecilia Lucas Southport Gun Club

3